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Erin Stahl

From: erin@erinstahl.com

Sent: Friday, June 20, 2014 2:33 PM

To: Oakes, Thelma

Subject: RE: Free Press Interview --Erin Stahl

DearTh elm a Oakes,
Th an k you forc allin g m e an d also c on tac tin g m e via em ail.
A n in terview soun d sw on d erful.

P lease letm e kn ow w h atw orksbestforyou...
M on d ay,Tuesd ay,an d Frid ay m orn in g orearly aftern oon are bestform e n extw eek.

C an you also give m e an id ea ofth e form at(pan el,c am era,oron e on on e),approx len gth ,purpose
(in form ative orpossible en d orsem en t),w h ere an d w h atform atth e resultsw illbe seen ,an d th e foc usof
yourquestion s(w h atyourread ersw an tto kn ow m ore about)? Th an k you an d talk to you soon .

Kin d regard s,

Ms. Erin A. Stahl, BS, MSF
Former Mayor Pro Tem, St. Clair Shores
Candidate for Macomb County Executive

20113 A valon ,St.C lairSh ores,M I 48080
586.774.8181 w w w .erin stah l.c om

-------- Origin alM essage --------
Subjec t: Free P ressIn terview
From : "Oakes,Th elm a"< toakes@ freepress.c om >
Date: Th u,Jun e 19,2014 1:57 pm
To: "erin @ erin stah l.c om "< erin @ erin stah l.c om >

H ello M s.Stah l,

Oured itorialboard w ould like to m eetw ith you fora c an d id ate in terview ,if atallpossible
som etim e n extw eek.

P lease em ailorc allm e to setsom eth in g up.

Th an k you.

Th elm a Oakes
Ed itorialP age
DetroitFree P ress
615 W .Lafayette B lvd .
DetroitM I,48226
313-222-6583


